
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
Sent: 4/02/2022 1:48:51 PM 
To: DA Submission Mailbox 
Subject: Online Submission 

04/02/2022 

MR Marcello Giacomazzi 
1 ILUKA RD 
PALM BEACH NSW 2108 

RE: Mod2022/0007 - 1031 Barrenjoey Road PALM BEACH NSW 2108 

Dear Nick, as the immediate neighbor to this property, I strongly object to the amended DA. 
The acoustic screen must be located on the north side of the proposed garden bed and not on 
the southern side, otherwise it would mean such screen would be built directly against our 
fence. The illegal awning over this garden bed must also be removed, as it does not comply 
with council regulations, as such the awning must be set back to the original position and the 
acoustic screening must be attached to this set back roof structure. 
The garden bed must be behind the acoustic screen to create a real buffer between the cafe 
deck area and our back garden. 
I see absolutely no reason as to why the illegal extension of the awning should remain, it 
serves to purpose if over the garden bed and as I have stated it does not comply with Council 
guidelines, it must be removed! 
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